
Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 5:24 PM
To: Prato, Robert
Cc: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles
Subject: RE: Seismic Question for SOARCA

Bob,

Thanks. I will make sure we get our answers from the plants as soon as we respectfully can (given that they
are volunteering this information).

I appreciate all of your insights into this project by the way!

Regards,
Richard

From: Prato, Robert
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 1:56 PM
To: Chang, Richard
Cc: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles
Subject: RE: Seismic Question for SOARCA

Richard

You need to let me know when all the documents are in the reading room and how to get there. I am running
out of time, I will be away 3 weeks over February and March and I will be taking a b 6

I(b)(6) I I need to finish my writeup for you as soon as possible so Jason and
Charlie can review and comment.

Bob

Robert Prato
Senior Reactor Operation Engineer
NRO / DCIP / CQVA

T7D43 / 415-6035

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 7:45 AM
To: Prato, Robert
Subject: RE: Seismic Question

Bob,

If it is okay with you, I will keep our conference call for Wednesday. Do you think I could get your open

questions to the plant by noon today? I would like to send them out soon.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Prato, Robert
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4; 19 PM Information in this record was deleted
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* To: Chang, Richard
Cc: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles
Subject: RE: Seismic Question

Rich

I am working at home tomorrow and Wednesday. I should finish my write-up tomorrow morning. I suggest that
we have the conference call tomorrow afternoon or Wednesday. I will be in on Thursday if you need me to
come over to house.

(b)(6)

to - (30-) 4563

From: Chang, Richard
Sent; Monday, January 24, 2011 1:48 PM
To: Prato, Robert
Subject: RE: Seismic Question

Bob,

Can I move our ISLOCA conference call to tomorrow?

Thanks,
Richard

From: Prato, Robert
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 9:38 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Cc: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles
Subject: RE: Seismic Question

Richard

I don't have training today and tomorrow and I am working on my write-up, hopefully I will have it to you guys
by COB today.

Bob

Robert Prato
Senior Reactor Operation Engineer
NRO / DCIP / CQVA

T7D43 / 415-6035

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 7:25 AM
To: Prato, Robert
Cc: Schaperow, Jason
Subject: FW: Seismic Question
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Bob,

Jon Ake got back to me on our request on seismic question for the Japanese plant... please see attached.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Ake, Jon
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 10:56 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Cc: Kammerer, Annie
Subject: RE: Seismic Question

Richard-
Please see attached...
Jon

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:43 PM
To: Ake, Jon
Cc: Prato, Robert
Subject: Seismic Question

John,

I had a question for you- for the seismic event at the Japanese power plant... so do you know if:

1. They lost all the volume from their water tanks (e.g., emergency condensate storage tank)?
2. How many g's the seismic event was?

Thanks,

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980
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